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10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO,

10B. DATED (SEE [TEM 13}

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APFLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

HThe above numbered salicitation is amended &s set forth in ltem 14. The hour and date specified for raceipt of Offers

[is extended. - [Ris not extended.

Offers must acknowladge racaipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ltems 8 and 15, and retuming copies of the amendmant; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By
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virtue of this anendment you desire ta change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by telegram or ietter, provided each telegram or letter makes

reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date spacified.
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13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TQ MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

CHECKONE | 4 THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:

ORDER NO. IN [TEM 10A.

(Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABQVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER IS MODIFIED YO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
approprialion date, efc.) SETFORTH N 'TEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43,103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TC AUTHORITY OF:
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E.IMPORTANT:  Contractor [Jis mot.

[Jis required to sign this document and return

copies ta the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, incluting solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpcse of this amendment to IFE NNM15551081E, Revitalize Electrical Systems for the

Central Chiller Facility at Building 4473, is to provide responses to guestions received by

the Government.

Question 1: Will there be cil containment mezsures required for the two (2) new
transformers in the new outdoor 3ubstation?

Response 1: No containment measures are required for the new transformers.

Question 2: In the 1442 form it is stated that the contract is for 365 days, and on page

8, section F.1 states 425 days.

Continued

Please clarify.

Except as provided hersin, all terms and conditicns of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 104, as heretcfore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Response 2: This project must be completed
within 365 calendar days. F,1, 52.211-10
Commencement, Prosecution, and Completion of
Work, on page 8 has been revised to read
"complete the entire work readv for use not later
than 365 calendar days after the date the
coentracter receives the notice to precceed." Ths
revised page 8 i1s attached.

Question 3: Section 01 05 90 special conditions,
paragraphs 1.4 and 1.5 describes the "NASA Site
Access Control Boundaries"™ Map. Would it be
pessible to get a copy of this map?

Response 3: The map will be provided at the
pre-ccnstruction meeting,

Question 4: Would it be possible to find cut i
ig the current UCS contractor?

Response 4: The Utility Contreol System (UCS) is
provided by Dorsetts, Inc.

Question 5: There is no information regarding
the antenna pole in the drawings. Does the owner
have a preference as to what material and height
for the pole?

Response 5: The pole shall be concrete, 45 foot
height.

As a result of this amendment, the hour and date
fcr bids is not extended. Bids are still due on
Wednesday, September 2, 2015, at 2:00 B.M. local
time at the Huntsville-Madison County Chamber of
Ccmmerce located at 25 Church Street, Huntsville,
Alabama 35810.
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NNMI15551081E

SECTION F DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE

F.1  52.211-10 Commencement, Prosecution, and Completion of Work (APR
1984)

The Contractor shall be required to (a) commence work under this contract within 10
calendar days after the date the Contractor receives the notice to proceed, (b) prosecute
the work diligently, and (c) complete the entire work ready for use not later than 365
calendar days after the date the contractor receives the notice to proceed. The time stated
for completion shall include final cleanup of the premises.

(End of clause)
F.2  MSFC 52.237-91 Place of Performance (FEB 2001)
The Contractor shall perform the work under this contract at Marshall Space Flight

Center (MSFC), Alabama, and at such other locations as may be approved in writing by
the Contracting Officer,

(End of clause)
F.3  Period of Performance (clause to be completed after issuance of Notice to Proceed)

The period of performance for Contract T8 is from the award date in
Block 31C of the SF 1442 through TR

Note: The Notice to Proceed for Contract TBI was signed on ate, by
ran:e, Contracting Officer for NASA, Marshall Space Flight Center, and rare,
representing coutractor iizme.

(End of clause)

END OF SECTION



